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Rachel Crapeau:

Welcomed the members 10 the meeting and invited Councilor Al

priyer.,

Alfred Baillergeon:
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MACKENZIE VALLEY
ENVIROMNMENTAL IMPACT
REVIEW BOARD

fred Baillergeon to say the opening

Reminded the people of the war and that evervone needs o respect each other and proceeded with the
i )

APCIHLE prayer
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Rachel Crapeau: (transiation)

Spated that evervone had come the meeting o express their icelings on whut 1s happening in Weol Bay
and Drvbone Bay and that (he mining representatives were present 10 explain what the companies would
he doine on the land. She wenton {0 suy that rescarch was done by the L&h committee and poinied out
the map that was used. She explained that the Chiets and Council were on hand to support the members
al the meeting and mentioned that the people srom Lutsel Ke would have a chance to express their
conoerns also. A concern was hat the arcas in guesion were used by membpers for hunting and trapping
purposes and that some members had lived there. She then introduced Greg and asked hum to speal.

Greg:

Pointed out the maps aroud the room and stated that the mining companies representaiives were present
o oxplain to the members what their plans are for the area around Drybhone Bay and Wool Bay. One of
ihe companies present has already received o permit from the Mackengie Valley Land and Lnvironment
Board to do some exploratien wol L e stated that the members could ask guestions of the companies and
rhen they would be asked to leove and the meeting ould proceed. giving the members a chance to speak
frecly. The comments from e conununily would give e Chiefs and Council a chance 1o make a

docision before they adyvise the NMuckenzie Valley Land and Water Roard how they feel they wanl these
permiis 0 proceed. He Wvied thie soprescntatitos from the mining companics Lo come up and do their
presentations. He ntroduced Mro Braden from New Shoshone Eaterprises 1o speak firsi.

Mr. Braden:

Thanked evenyone for the opporianily 10 spuih about thewr qctivities at Drybone Bay and why the
company 13 applying 1o dhe MVLE&WB Tor unew land use pelinit 1o Comntinue the program. Ic explained
that he has been working w ith the company in conjunction with the recently Tinished drill program and
cave o hustory of his past involvement with the G-10 claims. New Shoshone's intention NOW as it is
optioned from Mr. David Smith of the Veltowknife. the Drybone pipe is 10 conduct further drilling to try
aned prove up an economic kimberlite ore body. They plan w do this over two and up to five years
depending on the success of each part of the program - they want io work from mid-June to the end of
September thix summer and start up again some Ume in January until the end of March. The resuits of
Grilting will determine how ek further work they will want to do and decide where the pew work wiil
oo them, They want to work out o £ ihe existing tent frame camp that is at Drybone that has been there
{or chout a year.

Greg:
Ashad what dritling equipment » suld be moved to the site and the sumber of people working there.

31r. Braden:

Responded that they would use @ diamond drilling rie. similar to the one used in February, robably take
{ ) ©nE v.p 3

it by barge and work with it by mas ing it by barge and possibly helicopter. The number of people would

be probably four people on the dritl rig, a geologist and possibly a helper, in the event that they camped.
thete would be a cook. a camp autendant and more helpers.

Greg:

Asked 3f the company had prey ously sought the assistance of any First Nation personnel identitving
any sepsitive archaeological sites vr other cites that could be affected by the program.

Air. Braden:

Responded that they previousty worked through the Prince of Wales Heritage Center for that information.
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Greg:
Asked if there were any further questions for Mr raden.

Fred Sangris:
ldentilied himsell as a trapper and Councilor from Ndilo. Asked who New Shoshone is owned by and
where it is operating from

Mr. Braden:

Responded the company is hased out of Vancouver and the principles are people that for the most part
hve been involved in the exploration husiness for a better part of their lives. It was formerly called
Consolidated Shone and s been changed 1o New Shoshone Ventures.

Fred Sangris:
Asked who is the principle holder of the properiy the company is drilling on.

Nir. Braden:

Responded that David Spith is the principle hoider of Vellowknife. He added that the money that New
Shoshene spends on the property curis hem an interest in it but he doesn’t recall what the percentages
are. but that he could get the information.

Alfred Baillergon (translation):

Srated that the community has to speak out because i1 is their land. and the companies are coming n
without informing the community and destroving the land,  He also expressed a concern about the
gravesile being destroved and that the mining companies cannot come in and take over the land. He stated
Mt the companies have Lo intorm the Chief and Council of any activities. He stated that the companies
have to come and talk o the communit and then the community could teil the companies how they feel
about it. He stated that they could not treat the community like a dog being tied up. He stated that the area
was being used for traditional purposes and (he mining companies come in and acl like no-one had ever
lived in the area before — this is not right. He wanted to know how the companies were gong o repay the
community and that all the companies are interasted in 15 the money.

Michel Paper (transiationh:

Stated that belore the white people came the tand was good. the water was fresh. lots of animals. He also
stated that he used o work for 25 cents an hour. he was twenty one at the ime, and the white peoplé came
and they used to be scared of the Diene. and the Dene were scared of the white people. He said that a lot
of people have died from pallution caused by Giant Mine and Con hMine. He asked that the mining
companics keep the community informed of uctivities on the land so that they could work together and
respect each other. He stated concerns regarding the water quality and how the fish witl get sick and die
and so will the peopte.  He asked thut the companics help the community by giving them moncy. He

3

urged the mwining companies i respect the land.

Jimmy Beaulien:
Asked that the mining companies be allowed 1o speak first. and then questions could be asked.

Greg:
miroduced Bob Patterson of Snow Frold Resources

Rachel Crapenws
livited the two gentlemen of Diamonds Nortlt to come up 1o malke their presentation alter Mr. Patterson.
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Bob Patferson:

mtroduced himsell and thanked everyons for the opportunity o discuss their plans in order to reach an
accord and understanding with each other to progress tgether.  SNow Field Development Corporation
was incorporated in 1987, bused ot of Vancowver and in the mining exploration business. 1t was
registered in the Northwest Territories to do business and been involy ed for one vear pursuing exploration
in the Dyrbones area. Initially Spow Field entered into an agreement with Diamonds North with respect
(o (he G=10 one. two three and five mineral claims. They also entered into-a [urther option agreement 1n
August with David Spith with respect 1o some other claim arcas - Drybone two and four that ciaims
furtier 1o the cast. During the pust fewe months they initiated a diamond drill program and completed it at
e end ol February to the east of Dy bone Bayv. Currently about to commence. in conjunction with the
Diamonds North mineral ¢laims. a fariher diamond dril! program on the G-10 one two three and [live
mineral claim. Tt is the company’s iptention to respeet the mterest of the community in endeavoring 1o
andertake the exploration and will seek the community’s advice with respect 10 cultural sites and il they
see amy area thal concerns the compant. fwill be immediately reported to the community to seek the
opinion on how the deal witih them. The current exploration program will go on for approximately six
weeks and come to an end. In the summer. o surface sampling which doesn’t really involve any
disturbance ol the properties. Later in the vear. npext vear. to the east on the Drybone four property they
would expect to obtain a tand use permit thal would Jlow them to do further diamond drilling in that
arca. Asked i there were any questions.

No guestions.

TN )
Greg:

tiroduced Diamonds North.

Mr. Gil:

Thanked everyone for the opporiunity 10 provide information on potential plans for the G-10 one. two and
three mineral claims. Stated that Diamonds North staried last year in May, was spun off {rom an older
company incorporated in 1926 called Commander Resources. In order to get a better market value for the
diamond assets the new company was created. Uxplained that as part of the permitting process. before the
company goes on the land. they look at ways that exploration can be conducted to pick the best ways for
company, the communities and land and wildlife they can come up with. This involves comumunity
consultation which is part of why they are here. They have writien soveral letters to a number of First
Nation communities with respect to the G-10 one. two three and {ive mineral claims, they have contacted
prince of Wales Heritage Center to nd out about culiural sites. An agreement has to be signed with the
Heritage Center so that the ‘nformation cannot be divulged to other outsiders., The program is tailored
around the culturally signiizcant cites, Te stated that he could see from the maps thai there are more sites
and it helps him to see where thev are relative 1o these claims in the areas where the company proposing
e do some work 1 the very near future.  hmtially. the compans would do some ground magnetic
surveving o enhance some ahbarie magnetic turgets that were flown in the past. This would involve
arid establishment. flagged urids through the bush taking some magnetic readings and from that data the
company would decide how and where they might drill. In their permit. they are looking at driliing
twelve hundred to sixteen hundred meters in about eight holes. there’s more than eight spots on the map
but these are just target o¥ anomalies. they are not saying they would drill ali of them. The drilling would
likely start quite quickly. probably four to six weeks in duration which would take them through April,
just into May. It will be very low impact, helicopter supported. so no roads or trails will be cut to access
drill pads. All equipment. fuel, timbers would come out of sitc when done, inspectors would come in to
Jook at the ground atter completion. They have asked a member of the community to act as an cbserver to
come out belore., during and alter the drilling to see how the company is operating.
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Greg:
introduced Mr. Stevenson from Conselidated Goldsin

Mr. Stevensoi:

Explained that Consolidated Goldwin has heen around [or twelve years involved in mining exploration
and some directors of the company have lived and worked in the NWT for a lot of their career involved
in staking. The company has applied for a permit to do a limited amount of drilling this year - it’s out on
the lake, The company would be involved drilling west of Drybone Bay. one site is five hundred
cters off the shore to the north and the other b Tive hundred meters 10 the west of Hump Istand. Both
arens are prospeclive - the Drybone Bay kimberliie is diamondiferous. there are few diamondiferous
Fimberfites in the world, ot has e potential of being an cconamic deposit. There are probably thousands
of kimbertite pipes in the world. only hundreds ol them are diamondiferous. in only tens of these are
productive. We are in the top 10% by having a diamondiferous kimberlite in this area. The potential here
is very high. Because the company is on the lake. they won't have to set up a camp. The drill will go in
and drill eight holes. about twelve hundred to fifteen hundred meters and will take four 1o six weeks. They
have one other property o ditil — in the Hearne Channel located on land There is no activity in this area.
Any time they bave come acioss any archeological site. they have made an effort to make sure it remained
ttact, e assured the members that the procedures are non-intrusive.

Greg:
Asked if the proposal was to drill on the lake. underwater.

Mr. Stevenson:
Responded affirmatively stating that the drill would go through the ice and into a casing mto the rock

Greg:
Asked how many fect ol wuter

M, Sfevenson:

Pesponded mabe ton. lifteen feet

Greg:
Ashed i they were proposing to drain the luke.

Wir, Stevenson:
Said no. this would not have any impact at all.

Greg:
Introduced Paul Cowley from Norilr American General € 'orporation

Nir. Cowley:

nroduced himself and stated that he is a geologist who respects the wilderness. Assured the members
that he has @ good reputation wid would not want to make any compromises. 1Tie stated that North
American General Corparation is one year old and he is the Vice President and director of the company.
The company only has the one property in the Wool Bay area covering a single anomaly located in Wool
Bay ofl the shoreline in and around @ hide iskand . The company would do a very brief diamond drilling
pragram on the lake. becausc of the proximity. they would take advantage of an ice road. so no camp.
This i a (irst pass so it's u good opporiunity 1o lalk to the community before anything happens. The
progrant would involve two or tree diamond dritl holes around the island. The duration of the program is
ahout four days. The equipment would be a long year thirty eight and a skidder to move it between sites
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and would not need to have a Tuel stored on site. A tdy tank would be used to bring fuel in on a daily
basis, The drilling that produces the core also produces rock chips. There is a system that will be used
called u polvdrill which strains out the cuttings and recyeles the water. those cuttings can then be moved
olt the site. He said that he would be on site lo cnsure the quality of work. Everything would be removed
from the site at the completion with nothing left. Tle said that the Prince of Wales Herilage Center has
been contacted and that there are no known archaeological sites. but the company wants the community to
lot them know if there is any that they know of.

Greg:
Srated that would conclude the preseniations and asked the members 1o ask their questions. If there were
no guestions. the presenters would be asked o Jeave

Alfred Baillergeon:
Ashed that the presenters leave so that the members could discuss the issue. Stated that the exploration
would have an impact on the land.

Jimmy Beaunlieu(transiationy

Expressed concerns about the quality ol the water. the land would be impacted. Suggested that the elders
be consulted as to the history of the land - Went on to state that the mining companies say that members
would be the first o be hired. but that white people are hired [irst, Urged the mining companies to
muaintain good communications with the communities. He went on to say that he does not recall anyone
coming to the communily o inform the members of the exploration that was taking place, Drybone Bay
and Wool Bay is like the Nationat Park where the members go hunting. He stated that it would have been
really nice il the mining companies fhad come to the community before they started the exploration. He
wenl on to state that BHP has hired wo many people from down south and that he hopes that this won'{
happen again. He urged the elders 1o stand up and speak.

Patrick Charie:

Agrced with what Jimmy Beaulict had to say about Ekati. He stated that maybe 10% of the people are
aboriginal and the rest are from dawn couth and it was hard 10 see people getting dismissed jusi for
missing a plane. He went on to say that in the past there were no cat trails 1n the Drybone area, but now
when he goes out on the land there are cat trails ¢veryw here. There is a lot of snowmobile activity north
of Detah, Furs are being stolen - that’s a lot of impact. He stated with spring coming there will be
members going out on the land. He asked how many kimberlile pipes are in the area and how deep they
are. He also asked if there s mones put aside {or clean up. He stated that he has seen the amount of waste
rock at Fkati and expressed the convern that there is not enough room at Wool Bay for the waste rock.
Same thing with Drybene Bay — that pretty well comes up to Moose Bay which is another traditional
hunting ground.  The waste rock will destroy most of the Tand there. Onee the mine is shut down. that’s
permanent.

Greg:

Summarized the questions of as follows:
) How many pipes arc in the area?
21 Any money available for clean up if there should there be spillage on closing?
3) What plans have beenn made for any wasie rock piles that have been created”?
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Mr. Gitls
Responded on behall of Diagmonds North as foliows:

1) Three known kimberlites at thas point — they are geophysical targets. the company has no idea il
thev are kimberlite pipes - the only way o {ind out is to drill them

) Money - Diamonds North does progressive reclamation. so if the company is working in one area
and about to move to apother they make sure the first site is cleaned up before the company mMoves
on. Yes. there is money set aside for that, There is money in the budget to clean up any loose ends
at the end of the project.

3) Can’tcomment on that - prefiminary exploration only

299999

The government has strict regulations on preparation lor waste materials and reclamation plans and
there's usually a large reclamation hond which ensures that clean up will be done.

Rick Hewes:

Introduced himsell as a biologist with FBA Frngincering working with BHP. DeBeers and Diamonds
North, e stated that it is only exploration that is taking place and it is very uncertain whether any
particular kimberlite that will be economic to mine will be found. J there were one 1o be found there is a
oreat deal ol review process. public consultation. benefits agreements. all kinds of things to ensure that if
a project were to proceed :Uwoudd be done carefully. the environment would be protected and the benefits
would be generated particulavly for the communities closest to the property and the north in general.

Rachel Crapeau:
Recognized the following speaxers: Fred Sangris. Judy Charlo, Cindy Allen. Mary Rose Sundberg,
Cathy. Rick. Liza Enzoc. Isadore I'seua.

Fred Sangris:

Stated that he and his partner Muskyat Dundee have taken some furs out of the area. He went on to say
Uhat the Prince of Wales does not have 100% knowledge of the archeological sites in the area and that the
people have better knowledge. 11e went on (o sav that if anyone does disturb an area that they are not
supposed 1o be in, specilicaily a spiritual site. they will be approached and removed. because the members
do protect their land. He went to state {hat since the mining companies have been in the area for quite
some tme. that this is the first time he has seen the mining companies publicly coming (o the
communitics because they need 1o consult with he people  Akaitcho people do have treaty rights to the
Land. e asked the mining companies to look at the maps on the wall and stated that the maps indicated
e traditionnl use areas which are still in use 0 this day. The Crown has 1o consull with any activity that
is happening on the land because there is a treaty. e reminded the ming companies that there are a
pumber of spiritual sites. burial sites and villages in the area. He stated the mining representatives present
at the meeting are senior officials who said that work would be performed efficiently. environmentally in
a very safe environment but he has a very hard time believing that because the representatives are senior
people and the companies have people out in the ficld that may not be saying the same thing. He asked
how the companies are gomy o work with the people in the field and how they are going to take care of
e environment, is there a company policy that they are not lo cause an environmental disaster. He went
on Lo state that the people are not working with. and not supporting the MVLWDB and that the legislation
went through only because of the Sahtu and Gwichi’in Land Claim. Tt was forced upon us. We are not
working with the MVLWB. we have opposed it at ouwr General Assemblies and put out resolutions and
motions not supporting it.  1f the mumng compunies receive a go ahead from the MVLWB. the MVLWB
will he in violation of cur treaty rights and they will probably be challenged. He reminded evervone in
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e case of o Labrador community when a company went ahead, the community showed up. He
cautioned the mining companies that the community will be watching.

Rachel Crapeau:
Introduced Chict Edjericon.

Chief Rick Edjericon: (verbatim) :

Malisi Rachel. I would like to start oll the evening and welcome cveryone to our community of the
Yellowknives Denc First Nation here in Dettah and the home of the Akaitcho Territory. I'd like to
achnowledge Chief Beaulicu from N'dio that's here. my colleague and also my band councilors that are
Al here and 1'd also Jike to acknowledge the Chiel from Lutsel K'e that's here and representatives from
Deninu K ue and also the Elders thal are here from Lutsel K¢ and outlying communities. I would like to
welcome you to our conmunity and Mahsi for coming. I'd like to also recognize, we also have our
negotiation team. here all my negotiztors and all yours are ali here and 1'd like to say thank you to the
companies that are here for coming here 10 sive us a presentation on what you guys are talking about in
the Drvbone Bay area. [ just want 10 say 2 few words and let vou know that [ think that when you really
take a look at what's happening bhere in Akaitche Territory. Sometimes 1 think vou know when Canada
was born vou know the aboriginal people were nere first. We have a treaty that was signed in 1900 in Fort
Resolution the Elders had said that we always have to protect the treaty. And the famous words Lhat they
use and they keep telling us is as long as the sun shine. the river flows and the grass grows the treaty will
be there and it's strong and powerful today. One comment [ want 1o mention is that when you take a look
. Canada as a whole the whole Canada one time used 1o be Northwest Territories then around 1903 that’s
whien they started breaking up into provinces. Not oo long ago Nunavul was also broken away from the
Northwest Territories and what do we have [eft? We don’t have very much. You know. whenever | take a
look at whatever happened in 1990 when the big play in terms of diamond mine was discovered. people
were flying around in choppers. dropping stakes all over. I'm afraid that even here in Dettah maybe this
place s already staked, I'm concerned about that. Do 1 have 10 move out of here? 1t secms like companies
and developers that are coming in. they have greater control over land in our own homeland. That's
something that I'm very concerncd about. Sometimes I think about when we were in Lutsel K’e a couple
of weeks ago & lot of the Elders that are heye tonight have said in that community that we must protect the
land. 1t seems that whenever we been in constant struggle and battle here in Akaitcho Territory the last
three and a half years we've spent a lot of time and encrgy trying to protect our land and I'm very happy
to hear that our resolution with our neighbor tribes. the Dogribs are now pretty well complete. We went 1o
court with the Mackenzie Valtey in regards to Patlerson o protect our land. You know whenever we take
a look at what happened at BHP 1 think we learned a lot here in the north. I remember the day when we
were told we had sixty days to negotiate an IBA agreement with BIIP. That's unheard of. When they put a
gun to our head and said you have 10 do it. 1t's not the best agreement that we came up with but I tell you,
| learned something from it 1 think we all dud. But it’s unlortunate that agreement was a iemplate for
other companies that are coming i now. 1 think it's time that people will have to understand that in our
Territory we have a process that’s ongoing and people have o understand that and respect that. We're in a
process called a Treaty Entitlement process and what it means that we e getting Canada to implement the
Treaty that we already have. We're not giving up any land and we're not giving anything away, we're
only going to implement what's ours already. Sometimes I think abour Giant Mine across the bay here , a
number of months ago if vou take a look at what happened at Giant Mine they were 1 our communities
saying that they were going to clean this thing up — I never seen nothing yel. Did a lot of studies,
consultants come in. they say it's going to cost a lew hundred mitlion dollars to clean that mess up. IU's In
our own back vard. right here and they can’t even malke a decision whether or not they should take it right
out of there. that arsenic. They're talking about freezing it but [ don’t know. I don’t think you ali
understand that. Do we all have a vision for a hundred years from now? What's it going to be like here in
the Northwest Territories? In ten vears from now at our raie that we’'re going right now, were companies
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are coming in and stake land. by the time we finish our process. what's left for us to claim in our area”?
We have a huge land in our Terriwory, but this is where all the action is. in Akaitcho Territory. Not too
long ago in our Treaty Entitlement process we signed a Political Accord with the Government of the
Northwest Territories. we signed and Interim Moeasures Agreement » ith the Government of Canada,
Government of the Northwest Territorics. 1 don’t know how strong that is if companies are going to
continue 1o come in and select land beneath our leet before our process is complete. T wonder even if we
cet something done in the next six or seven vears. what's left here for us. People are coming in, they have
qiore righto, wetting permire | wonder ahout that sometimes. 17 going to think a hundred years ahead.
Who is going to be here? Our kinds are going to be here and their kids are going (o be here. I'here’s a war
eoing on today. you know 1 tink about that every day. 1 pray for world peace. Sometimes we're all
[ighting amongst oursclves. ‘ot what Dven today you take o look at different parts of the world. people
are [ighting over land. That's the most important thing to us, it’s land. I'd like to see the Government of
Canada continus on and get this thing resolved right away helore any more companies could come in and
take away what's left of our land. I know that some of our local hunters just went hunting the other day.
ey just got back. It seems like they just go further and further. We have (o fly in a plan to find out where
they ali we because there's a couple mines already out there are disrupting the migration of the caribou.
We have to go further. further out now. But the mining that we're talking about is i our own back yard,
right here and we have concerns about that, There's a lot of things that’s happening here in the north, we
walk about devolution, Government of Canada wants 10 transler powers 10 the Northwest Territories. We
talk about the Mackenzic Valley Pipeline happening around us. mining companies are coming in. there’s
o much things happening. but vet we stll have a process that needs to be complete. I don’t want to be no
longer a First Nation to be considered as third world condition because the United Nation had said that
out of 174 countries and Canada was the best place to live. Yet on the same formula, we're considered
sixiy fourth over all Tdon’t lnow how much more jobs we could have for our people n our community
because they e already working out there. It seems Jike. 1 don’t know. 'm really concerned. My message
here today is that we understand what's happening. we understand the process you also have to go
through to get these permits and cverything off the ground to get to the development stage. we know
where things are at in the whole thing. But I got 1o tell vou something right now. in Lutsel K'e over a
week ago. all the Chiels had got rogether. the Elder had told us protect the Jand and that’s exactly what
we're going w0 do. we have o, not for me, it's for the kids to come. I think it’s important we [inish off this
agreement because Akaitcho 1s used to going to court and that's what sometimes you have 1o do 1o protect
your rights. Even the Government of the Northwesi Territories T think about. sometimes they charge our
people for hunting along the corridor. We don’t recognize that government, they got laws that infringe an
our Treaty rights but we challenge it and we win. Mackenzie Valley. Patterson Sawmill. same thing. So |
think it's important that in closing is that I'm going to listen to my Elders as a Chief and protect the land. 1
think we have to take a look at starting slowing down development until certain things are done because |
tell you this. il we don’t do that. then what am [ going to have for our kids t come. What's left of our
land? Am | going to live at Giant Mine across the bay here? Am 1 going 1o build a hundred houses over
there for my people? 1t's not sate, L was charged sixty thousand dollars because [ put some gravel in the
water over there and vet that bay 15 all poiluted. When have one of the fresh water lakes in the world here
in the Drybone Bay area. In fifty years from now. even carlier. that water is going to be fresher then and
be worth more than diamond, gold itself. Everyhody’s going to want our water. So. Rachel. that's all I'm
going to say but T want to take this opportumty once again to thank everybody for coming and to listen to
me. Mahsi cho.

Rache} Crapeau:

Mentioned the following names of the people who worked Drvbone Bay:  Alexis Potfighter, Joe
Charlo. Alexis Crapeaw. Joseph Fishbone. Isadore Sangris. Joe Martin. Isadore Tsetta, Morris Sangris.
Alexis LaCome. Modeste Sangris. James Sangris. Philip Crapeau, Philip Goulet, Edward LaCorne.
Antoine Liske. She introduced Judy Charlo.
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Judy Charlo: {translation)

Stated that there used to be a lot of people travel 1o Wool Bay and that wherever there are gravesiles. 1t 1S
the community’s land. She went on 1o say that the Drybone Bay and Wool Bay area and even through the
channel, there used 1o be houses. She also stated that all burial sites have to be respected, even by the
members. She said that there used 1o be crosses marking burial sites that might have been removed by
while people. She stated her concern with the mining companies going on the land without consulting the
community. She went on to say that the area has always been used for traditional use — hunting and
prapping and now the companies are coming in and destroying the land. She aiso stated that she is

concerned for the kids.

Rachel Crapeau:
The order of speakers: Cindy Allen. Mary Rose Sundberg. Cathy. Liza Enzoe, Isadore Tsetia. Chiet

Archie Catholigue and Paul Boucher.

Cindy Allen:

Introduced herself as Couneitor for the community of NdiJo and thanked everyone for coming to talk to
the community and told the mining companics that she hoped they would come back again because she
did not el @ one time visit would (ulfill their obligation to the communities. She reassured the
community members that there is something they can do, because the companies need the permission of
the communitics to go on the land. She stated that the community wants more than just an [BA - an
equity share, which s more than just a few dollars. She also wants some clarity from the Mackenzie
Valley Impact Review Board on the process because one company received a permit without talking to
the community. She said she was glad to see so many community members at the meeting and that the

members should attend future council meetings.

Greg:

Explained that the permitting process from the MVLWB is fairly long and involved process and he has a
copv of the permit with him. He suggested that they sit down after the meeting and go through the
Process,

Cindy Allen:
Suggested that brief explanation he given to the people present rather than a private briefing with herselt
would be more helpful because the community was not consulted. - .

Rachel Crapeau:
Said that the process would be discussed alter the mining representatives left the meeting and then invited
Mary Rose o speak.

Mary Rose Sundberg: (fransiation)

Introduced herself as a Councilor from Detiah. She stated her concern over the impact on the water and
the land and the fact that the community was not consulied. She urged the companies to consult with the
community before proceeding with development plans. She stated that the money is not as important as
(he land. She also satd that the MVLWR is issuing permits right at the community’s back door without
consulting the community, There are still many things that have to be discussed with the comumunity.
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Rachel Crapeaw:
[ntroduced Cathy Sangris.

Cathy Sangris:

Thanked evervone for coming 10 the community. Stated that she looked into the eyes of the officials and
All she saw was dollar signs. She advised the officials that they cannot touch the land until permission has
been obtained from the members, She went on o say that € aucasians cannot dig and claim what they
want. She stated that she will be heard hecause this is the member’s land and territory. She stated her
concern over the fact that 2 company had already obtained a permit without consultation and now wants
10 take another step. She thanked the MLA for coming to the mecting. saving that she was glad to see him
at the meeting because he does listen o his constituency. She ended by saying that enough is enough and
she does not want any companies in the area where she goes for berry picking because the community has
to be consulted first.

Rachel Crapeau:
Introduced Isadore Tsetta.

Isadore Tsetta:

Siated that there are not many Efders Ieft. He asked why the land is being destroyed and stated that other
companies made promises that were never kept. His concern is that the place where the mining companies
are poing to drill is where the members used to set nets and that the avea is an historical site. He went on
to say that even if the community says no. the companies will still go ahead. He suggested that further
public meetings be held. He also expressed his concern over the arsenic that 1s stored in the ground.

Rachel Crapeau:
Introduced Liza Enzoe from Lursel K'e

Liza Enzoe: (franslation)

Stated that she has been 1o Ekati and it doesn’t look good there. She stated her concern that people are
coming from down south and stuking out the land and there is no consultation. The Government has no
right to teli people that they can go on another persons land and work. The Government people only come
once a vear to give treaty and they don’t know how the people arc strugghng. The Government has
braken their own promises. they are supposed to be waiching the land, but with all the companies coming
on the land. it cannot survive. She went on o sayv that the caribou migration is not going the way it should
because of Ekati, She stated the area — Drybone Bay and Wool Bay is the area where the people hunt and
trap. The money that will come out of the mines will go the Govermment. not the Dene people. The
companies are always promising good things. but it never happens. i the Dene people are not going to
benefit from this. she does not want it 1o go abrad. She suggested that the land be frozen so it wouldn't be
touched by any campanies at all. She urged that further consultation is necessary.

Rachel Crapeau:
[ntroduced Chiel Archie Catholique from Lutsel K'e and stated that Paul Boucher wouid speak after the
Chicf and then Eileen Liske.

Chief Archie Catholique:

Introduced himself as Chiet from [ utsel K'e. 1le mentioned the treaty that was signed in 1900 and that the
people have respected the weaty but the other side of the table bas not. He pointed out the map on the wall
which indicates traditional use. He urged the companies to consult with the Chiefs and the communities
and have respect for the communities. He stated that he will stand up for what he believes n.
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Rachel Crapeau:
Introduced Paul Boucher. then Eileen Liske.

Paul Boucher:

Introduced himself from Deninu K ue. Stated that people (rom Deninu K'uc also have traditional lands
north of the lake. The Elder sav protect the land for fnure generations yet (o be born. He asked the
companies if they went to Deninu Kue to talk to the people. His concern was the pollution of the water.
The lour things that are dear to his heurt: 1) Treaty — the Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act
legislation violates the Treatv He advised the companies that if permits are obtained from the
Government they will be challenged and used Patterson Sawiniil as an example. e went on 1o say that
trappers had to come back 1o the community and let the people know that the companies were on the land
and that is a sign of no respect lor the community. He then used Pine Point as an example of how the
Government manages land - they put 2 bunch of holes and left pollution there. In contrast. the land that
has been looked after by the Dene is still in original condition. He also stated that the companies cannot
say there will be no pollution. He asked ihe companies how they arc going to protect the Treaty, water,
land and way of life and further. how did the company get the permit. was there consultation with the
Yellowknives or did the conipany go through the back door just like always.

Rachel Crapeau:
Introduced Eileen Liske

Eileen Liske:

Stated she has a lot of concerns about the exploration. As a young person she sees the {uture as pretty sad.
She has been o alot of meetings and has visiled the two exisiing mines. She also wants to know what is
aoing Lo happen when the mines shut down -~ who is going to cican up the mess. She also expressed
concern that the First Nation members hold low jobs at the mines, and the members are not given any
chance. also there is a lot of prejudice. She is really against whatever is going to be taking place, the
money 1s not an issue.

achel Crapean:
Stated that the Q&A session was at an end. She invited Rick Hewes to speak.

Rick Hewes: . .
Stated that he has been in the environmetital protection business for thirty five years in the north. He also
stated that he felt that he and the companies were under attack at the meeting. He then went on to say that
diamond mining does not involve harmful chemicals. it uses water to separate diamonds [rom rocky
material. He reassured the people that there may never be a diamond mine. it will depend on many things
one of them iy that the communily will have to be in a position to support a diamond mine and before that
can happen enough exploration work has to be done to determine if theve is a possibility of a diamond
mine ever existing. He stated that he has had great difficulty in arranging meetings between the
companies and the communities. Not because the companies haven't tried to come to consult bul because
of other reasons beyond their control. He said the companies do recognize the necd for consultation, not
only before activities begin bur throughout the course of any activites that take place. He said the
companies are rving to {ollow the processes that need to be satished. Lvery company that wants to come
onto the land. they make submissions and the submissions are sent to the communities, the communities
have the opportunity to respond not only to the documentation but to the request from companies to come
and visit and consult. In relation o the permit that has been issued. one of the biggest things that the
company was very concerned about was that to make sure that any sites to be drilled upon were sites that
were acceptable to the community. The company invelved indicated a desire 1o have somebody from the
community come as a representative o inspect every potential site before any activity took place to make
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sure they were okay. to make sure they weren 't interfering with the cultural or heritage site and if they
were. o mote them (o a betier location. The company wants more inspections as the drilling proceeds to
make sure that the procedures are being carried out properly and that any and all environmental concerns
are deall with. After the drilling is complete, company representatives will go to the site and make sure
evervthing is acceptable to the community representative. He stated that everyone. even the Caucasians
are concerned about protecting the environment. no-one wants any harm 1o come 1o the land. the wildlife.
or the lake. or the water. or the lish or the air ar any archeclowical or cultural sites. It would be bad for
business. He ended by saving that the companies would like the support of the communities.

Rachel Crapeau:
Thanked Rick and asked il there were further comments [rom the compantes.

Paul Cowley, North Amevican General Resources:

Stated that he wanted to address four things in particular, first the company wants to do the right thing in
terms of proper respect and communication with the First Nalions. The company sent out letters in
December to eight different communities and representatives of First Nations asking for permission to
conduct the program. The company has been trying to communicale about their ideas 10 get some
interaction. He stated that this meeting was a great start {or the whole thing. He also stated that the
company is required in their permits o provide a detailed spill contingency plan that addresses all
patential risks and the method ol dealing with 1t Regarding the concern about senior officials ensuring all
promises are kept at the site. he will be present for the duration of the program. He said that he was not
aware of the site at Wool Bay and wants more details regarding this.

Rachel Crapeau:
Thanked Mr. Cowley and introduced Ernest Boucher from Lutsel K'e.

Ernest Boucher: (iransiation)

Stated his concern that il semething happens in the area. the people will be affected. He also pointed out
what happened at Giant Mine. He explained that the people from his community use the route to get to
Yellowknife and hunt. if there™s o mine right in the middle of the route, what’s going to happen? Ile
expressed concern that the mining companies would say that they cannot be around the area where the
companies are going to drill in the luke, He also said that there was the possibility of oil spills from the
machinery used to do the drilling and that the o1l will go into the bay and the ducks will be eating the oil,
he does not want that to happen. He went on 1o say that Ekati mine is affecting the caribou he does not
want fo see the wildlife suffering, He expressed the concern that the mining companies are going fiuther
north all the time. He stated that the Government is giving out licenses and permits without consulting the
Dene leaders. The government 1s not lollowing the Treaty.

5
iy
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<

Rachel Crapeau:

Thanked Mr. Boucher . She neted that David Smith did not attend. perhaps he got sick because he
realized he was supposed w attend. She mentioned the fact that the people sounded very angry and that
she was not surprised at this hecause Drybone Bay and Wool Bay are very dear 1o the community’s heart.
She introduced Helen Tobie.

Helen Tobie: (translation)

Stated that she moved to Dettah from Drybone Bay when she got married and that they lived off the fand
and always looked alter the land. She is concerned that the land will be destroyed and the water will be
polluted. She gave a history of how her family would wavel as far as Fort Reliance in order to survive.
She went on to state that the people have to pay for water and housing. She also stated that the children
are having a hard time geiting jobs because the mines are bringing people from the south to fill positions
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as far as from the United States. The mines pay for airfares to transport employees from the south, but
thev can’t even pay for waler for the community members. The native people have been here longer, and
the mining companies should consult with the members betore they use the land.

Rachel Crapeau:

Stated that this was the first mecting. and reminded the companies that the community also has meetings
with other people that need 1o be attended, and the Giant Mine clean up is taking up 2 lot of time. She
went on 10 say that she has concerns 0o, but as co-facilitator she would not express them. She stated that
the Chief and Council and the Llders need time to think things over. so nothing would be decided that
evening. She also stated that it s not just a Yellowknives Dene Iirst Nation concern. it also concerns
Lutsel K'e and Deninu Ke. She inwroduced Chief Darrell Beauliew.

Chiefl Darrell Beaulicu: (verbatim)

["d just like to thank everybody, the proponents of these projects to come out and try to explain what they
are dong in terms of exploration and everybody else that came and expressed some concern or made
some recommendations or suguested {urther diaJogue. Like any other project I guess that’s going to be
happening and just about anywhere in Canada therc’s processes in place. Some of those processes may
not be perfect and some of the processes could be a little clearer. [ think you've heard some concerns
tonight that there has been some cxperience here with some of the processes of the Federal Government
has in place. You know. T sec Brent in the erowd and 1 know how many concerns he has about DIAND
and their processes their legislation and regulation. 1 think now Brent. after working a couple of years
with him that he knows what we go through as First Nations wherce legislation is sclectively applied. So,
we have to keep that in mind that maybe that’s what happened here to some of your companies. that you
were selectively applied by these regulations. T don’t know. But vou heard the messages. some were very
clear some were people expressed their views. vou know that some were emotional because the land 15
very, very close to everybody here. especially the Yellowknives Dene First Nation. We've experienced
those things as you said through Giant. through Con and we’ve done minimum forty preliminary
cnvironmental assessments on mines in the Slave geological province already in the last six vears and
made recommendations for clean up. To date. | think we cleaned up one. So. you can see the track record
that's being laid out there. So. its” very. very important that the regulations that you maybe understand
and the processes that the Akaitche peoples understand and are develeping in terms of consent and
consultation that the communication has got to be very. very clear. We have to understand each other. 1
don’t think anybody said “No, we den't want to work with you.” I think the clear message Is thaf there
needs to be communication and there needs to be understanding. You know, I sat there and listened all
aight and I think a {ew people are listening because this is not going to be our last meeting. Listening is
key. Idon't know what you're going o walk out with tonight and go home to your hote! rooms or go back
o0 Vancouver temorrow and what vour emotions are going te be and you say “Well. those damn people,
you know, they're going to make my life harder for me.” T dont think that’s the intent. I think the intent is
to make it clear and to be able to work together. The reality of it is, it 15 business, somebody said that, the
guy from the Wool Bay project I think. It's a business process and for the Yellowknives Dene First
Nation if's a very, very sericus business because we're ialking about land. we're talking about the
negotiations and the Akailcho process because everything that happens out on the land 1s put forward
before the Akailcho process is being finalized. So. whether vou realize it or not. through the Mackenzie
Valley Resource Management Act and other similar legislation. vou are being utilized as companies to
undermine the negotiations. It's clear. So. I think it"s very important that vou also understand where we're
coming from and you heard that. mavbe some people said it in different ways. You know, there’s a treaty
in place, a lot of people don't undersiand what that Treaty is. | want to explain it just briefly. It wasn’t a
surrender of anything, the whole understanding of that Treaty was to share the land and resources and
those are key words. underline them. Lo share the land and resources and the Elders have always told us
that’s what the Treaty is about. And it works for both parties. When they say we're Treaty people, that’s
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que. but then the British Crown subiects are also a treaty. so you're a treaty too. So, we've got to look at
it that way and it’s a sharing and that’s what the Akaitcho people mean by co-existence. That this whole
negotiations isn’t about moving people away from what they want to do, its™ about co-existing and to co-
exist effectively we've got to luy out these processes that we both understand. 1 think 1t's very, very
important as much as you want us to help you. | think part of the message tonight is that you have to help
the people from the Akaitcho Territory t setile these outsianding issues. I've sat on industry’s side also
and T understand the process. Tve heen in the industry [or many number of vears and 1t’s important to
understand each others goals und objectives. I think part of the discussion in the future 1s going 1o be to
clarify that and f think the message is that we're going to need some help here too. Maybe the message
from industry. I've worked with the Chamber of Mines to get to the Minister of Indian Affairs. to get to
(he Prime Minister. whoever in the hell is out there in Ottawa. because they live in their own world. we
all know that. I think industry knows that too. We have to Jive together up here and you have to help us
and move ahead because there’s going to be seme positive discussion moving iz our lives here. Some of
the people talked about the historical mining practices and some of the cumulative effects. not only in the
Slave geologival provinve Tea Tihinl thore swas a tinile kit of roscarch done on what the prospects of
exploration and potential mining along this Great Slave Lake and 1 believe there’s about not only the five
here. hut about four or five other companies that has interests very near here. So. the Fist Nation 1s not
only. you know, responding to yours but there’s gong to be, as Rachel indicated, further people indicating
that they want to have meetings with us and Rachel 1s only one person. So. when vou mention that you
tried to have meetings in the community. we're dealing with multi-national and volumes and velumes and
volumes ol technical data. So 1 think. don't be put aside il you can't have a meeting when you want to.
With that 1 thank vou for coming and I thank everybody else for expressing their concern because [ think
it's very positive when people speak emotionally because they reaily care about what they’re talking
about. With that, thank you.

Rachel Crapeau:

Thanked Darrell. Stated that the observers would be Angus Martin. Leo Betsina and Lawrence Goulet and
that she would contact Mr. Gill regurding that the next day. She added that the companies would be
hearing from the YKDEN on the decision of the C hiels and Council.

Narcisse:
Asked whether the drilling would take place on the ground or in the lake al Wool Bay.

Rachel Crapeau:

Responded that some drifling would be done on the water and some on the ground. (it was clarified by
someone that all is on water in Wool Bay).

Narcisse:

Explained that where he was raised — in that area and wapped as far as Francois Bay. He also mentioned
the poliution in Yellowknife and how he would like to see it cleaned up.

Rachel Crapeau:

Requested that Narcisse attend a meeting to follow so that his concerns could be recorded. She thanked
the companies for attending.

The companies Ieft the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned.
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ST, TIME CONNECTION TEL/ID SENDER NAME No, MODE PGS, RESULT

01/28 16:25|DF0-YK 3208 |B'CAST ECM 210K 0041
669 4940

01/28 16:26 |GNWT-RWED Policy 3208 |B'CAST G3 0 ING 00"08

873 4021 . 0 #012

01/28 16:27 |[NWTHETIS N 3208 |B'CAST ECM 2|0K 00743
18678722772

01/28 16:28|Deh Cho FN 3208 |B'CAST ECH 2{0K 0025
1 867 685 2038

01/28 16:29[Ka'a’Gee Tu FN 3208 |B'CAST ECNM 2| 0K 0023
1 867 825 2002

01728 16:30|West Point FN 3208 |B'CAST ECM 2|0K 00'24
1 867 874 2486

01/28 16:30|Mandell Pinder 3208 |B'CAST G3 2|0K 00°'52
1 604 681 0959

01/28 16:32|DIAND South Mack 3208 |B'CAST ECM 2| 0K 00'27
669 2720

01/28 16:33|Deh Che Land Use 3208 |B'CAST ECM 2|0K 00'23
1 867 699 3166

01/28 16:39 1 867 669 4940 5531 JAUTO RX ECM 1|0K 00'41

01/28 16:43 416 863 5149 5532 |AUTO RX ECM 1|0K 00'32

01/28 17:28 | PARAMOUNT RES. 4 5533 |AUTO RX ECM 1|0K 00'20
403 264 9206

01/29 04:19 5534 |AUTO RX G3 10K 01'04

01/29 05:57 403 229 4435 5535 |AUTO RX ECH 10K 00'338

01/28 08:36 5536 |AUTO RX ECM 5{0K 00'50

01L/29 09:10 16046810959 3209 [ TRANSMIT G3 30K 01'24

01/29 10:25|LEONARD COLISIMO 3210 | TRANSMIT ECM 410K 03'10
18679522879

01729 13:33 5537 |AUTO RX ECH 1|0K 00°'29

01/28 14:52 1 867 669 4940 5538 |AUTO RX ECH 4|0K 02'00

01/29 16:10 867 690 2665 5539 |AUTO RX ECH 1{0K 00'20

01/29 16:20 8676692701 5540 |AUTO RX ECH 210K 00'28

01/29 16:24 | PARAMOUNT RES. 4 5541 |AUTO RX ECH 40K 00'48

403 264 9206 B .

01/29 16:46 |Hay RiverDene 3211 (B'CAST ECH 110K 01'37
18678743229

01/29 16:48 |HVYLWB 3211 |B'CAST ECH 110K 0304
8§73 6610

01729 16:52|Paramount 3211 (B'CAST ECH 110K 01'87

1 403 264 92086 -

01/29 16:54 |NEB-TB/JK/LVH 3211 {B'CAST ECM 110K 03'25
1 403 292 5876

01/29 16:58|DFO-YK 3211|B'CAST ECM 11|CK 04°56
669 43940

01/29 17:04)GNWL-RWED Policy 3211 |B'CAST G3 0 |NG 00'08

873 4021 0 #012

01/29 17:04 [NWTMETIS N 3211 B'CAST ECM 11| 0K 03'25
13678722772

01/29 17:08|Deh Cho PN 3211 |B'CAST ECM 11{0K 01740
1 867 895 2038

01/28 17:10|Ka'a'Gee Tu FN 3211 B'CAST ECM 11|0K 0147
1 867 825 2002

01729 17:12|West Point FN 3211 |B'CAST ECM 11|0K 0140
1 867 874 24386
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